
Hong Wang 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2005 3:08 PM 

To: Hong Wang 

Cc: Melinda Watts 

Subject: FW: Priority Item: Docket No. 050111-TI 


Importance: High 
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n <..:.Kay's 'out of the office message' has me forwarding this email to you nO\'l"=" "7 o m =­
::;o(/) -cThanks for taking care of it for us. :J:::;:r;;~ 

o wToni and Melinda C 
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-----Original Message----­

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2005 3:06 PM 

To: Kay Flynn 

Cc: Melinda Watts 

Subject: Priority Item: Docket No. 050lll-TI 

Importance: High 


Kay, 

Melinda and I have reviewed the subject petition and the docket title below is more 

appropriate. Also please note that the petition deals with both CLEC and IXC slamming 

rule waiver issues so the Docket type should be a TP. 


Thank you, 

Toni and Melinda 

Joint petition of MCG Capital Corporation, IDS Telcom Corp. and IDS Telcom, LLC for 
approval for name change and transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 5228 from IDS Telcom LLC to 
IDS Telcom Corp., and for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, or Toll 
Provider Selection in connection with the sale of customer-based and other assets from IDS 
Telcom LLC to IDS Telcom Corp. 
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